CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I, Eric Fishman, an attorney with the law firm of Holland & Knight LLP, hereby certify
that on this 16™ day of October 2008, a true copy of the attached letter and attached applications
of Office des postes et Telecommunications de Polynesie francaise were served by first class
mail, postage pre-paid (or as otherwise indicated) upon the following:

George Li*
International Bureau
Federal Communications Commission

445 12" Street, SW
Washington, DC 20554

U.S. Coordinator, EB/CIP*
U.S. Department of State
2201 C Street, NW
Washington, DC 20520-5818

Defense Information Systems Agency
Code RGC

701 S. Courthouse Road

Arlington, Va. 22204

¥ by Hand Delivery

# 5708765_v1

David Krech*
International Bureau
Federal Communications Commission

445 12" Street, SW
Washington, DC 20554

Office of Chief Counsel*

U.S. Department of Commerce

14" St. and Constitution Avenue, NW
Washington, DC 20230

Qe A

Eric Fishman
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Janeese Parker
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From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:

Subject:

Janeese Parker
Thursday, June 18, 2009 3:21 PM
‘eric.fishman@hklaw.com’; 'info@rmtelecomlaw.com’; 'brecherm@gtlaw.com’

'douglas.klein@ic.fbi.gov'; 'edward.hand@usdoj.gov’; 'hillary.Morgan@disa.mil";
jarnold@ntia.doc.gov'; 'vbarrish@askcalea.net’; 'maydc@state.goVv’; 'lettsw@state.gov';
'Stephen.heifetz@dhs.goVv'; 'Christopher.Siefken@ic.fbi.gov'; 'Erica.Bomsey@dhs.gov';
'Christina.saari@associates.hqg.dhs.gov'; 'CarroliD@state.goVv',
‘Brian.williams@associates.dhs.goV'; 'greg.pinto@dhs.gov’; 'TTelecom@usdoj.gov';
"Thomas.Doyle@associates.dhs.gov'; 'mary.wheaton2@usdoj.gov';
'Siobhan.Dupuy@usdoj.goV'; 'alex.daman@dhs.gov'; 'Douglas.Daniels@dhs.gov';
‘Joanne.Ongman@usdoj.goV'; 'Jennifer.Rockoff@usdoj.gov'; 'jmchale@ustr.gov’,
'Richard.Sofield2@usdoj.goV'; 'glenn.kaminsky @hqg.dhs.gov'; 'richard.gault@ic.fbi.gov’;
'Katrina.Carlile@hg.dhs.gov'; 'Brittney.Corrow@associates.hq.dhs.gov';
'Jenny.R.Randall@hq.dhs.gov'; 'dale.barr@hqg.dhs.gov'; George Li; David Krech; JoAnn
Sutton; Susan OConnell; Howard Griboff; James Ball

FCC Applications Granted

Attachments: DA-09-1348A1[1].pdf

ITC-214-20090311-00116
GPPI Telecom, LLC

ITC-214-20080825-00405
WX Communications Ltd.

ITC-AMD-20081231-00533
WX Communications Ltd.

ITC-T/C-20090504-00191
Orlando Telephone Company Inc.

The above listed applications have been granted by Public Notice released June 4, 2009; Report No.
TEL-01364, DA 09-1254 (attached).

WITHDRAWL

ITC-214-20081008-00452
Office des postes et Telecommunications de Polynesie francaise

By letter dated June 17, 2009, Applicant notified the Commission of the Withdrawal of its international
section 214 application.

Janeese Parker

Federal Communications Commission
International Bureau/Policy Division
Phone: (202)418-0707

E-mail: Janeese. Parker@fcc.gov

6/18/2009



Re: [TT] FCC application status for the week of September 22, 2008 Page 1 of 1

JoAnn Sutton

From: Sofield, Richard [Richard.Sofield2 @ usdoj.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, October 29, 2008 1:39 PM

To: Sofield, Richard; David Krech; Francis Gutierrez; George Li; Howard Griboff; James Ball; Janeese
Parker; JoAnn Sutton; Jodi Cooper; Susan OConnell; Wheaton, Mary (NSD)
Cc: Ongman, Joanne

Subject: RE: [TT] FCC application status for the week of October 27, 2008

Please be advised that DOJ/FBI/DHS request that the following applications referenced in EB 2008-45 be
REMOVED from streamline:

ITC-214-20081006-00449 POP2Call, LLC

ITC-214-20081006-00450 Global 1 Touch

ITC-214-20081007-00451 Blue Apple Telecom Corp.

SCL-LIC-20081008-00017 Office des postes et Telecommunications de Polynesie francaise
ITC-214-20081008-00452 Office des postes et Telecommunications de Polynesie francaise
ITC-214-20081008-00453 Office des postes et Telecommunications de Polynesie francaise

ISP-PDR-20080702-00017 Choice Holdings LLC

Please let me know if you have any questions.

Thank you.

Richard C. Sofield

Director

Foreign Investment Review Staff
National Security Division

United States Department of Justice

W-(202) 514-0945

M-(202) 598-3134
P-(877) 481-4512

10/29/2008



